£
HéZidon

Town of Hermon
Public Safety Meeting Room
October 25, 2018
Town Council Meeting
7:00 PM
AGENDA
Council Meetings may be viewed live online and are archived after the meeting

has taken place — check hermon.net for link.

IL.

III1.

1v.

VI.

VIL

VIII.

***ALL ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROPRIATE COUNCIL ACTION***

CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

REVIEW CONSENT CALENDAR: REGULAR BUSINESS, APPOINTMENTS, SIGNATURES
And APPROVALOF MINUTES:

bl

MINUTES. -APPROVE 10-11-2018 Special Town Mceting Minutes, 10-11-2018 Minutes
WARRANTS. -SIGN
RESOLVES. -SIGN
NEWS, PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

Chief Roma presentation to Cody Sullivan for a promotion to Assistant Chief

Banking presentations: Camden National Bank, Machias Savings Bank & The First
PUBLIC ITEMS OR COMMENTS (/tems Not Already on Agenda)
PUBLIC HEARINGS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Hermon Town Council Agenda
FY 2018-2019
Oclober 25, 2018
Page 1 of 2




]
Hetion

IX. SCHEDULED AGENDA ITEMS
A. OLD BUSINESS
FR18-19-31 Dunbar & Brawn Construction invoice # 21
R18-19-15 Banking services for Cy2019, Cy2020 and Cy2021.
B. NEW BUSINESS
FR18-19-32 Dunbar & Brawn Construction invoice # 22

C. WORKSHOPS
D. OTHER ITEMS (from Table Package)

X. APPOINTMENTS

XI. MANAGER STATUS REPORT:

XII.  FINAL PUBLIC ITEMS OR COMMENT (/tems Not Already on Agenda)

XIII. COUNCIL ITEMS:

X1V, EXECUTIVE SESSION:

XV. ADJOURNMENT:

Explanatory note #1: All items in the CONSENT CALENDAR arc considered routine and arc proposed for adoption by the Town Council with ene motion without
DISCUSSION or deliberation. If DISCUSSION on any item is desired, any member of the Council or public may request the removal of an item for it to be placed in
the regular agenda prior to the motion (o approve the Consent Agenda.

Explanatory Note #2: In the intercst of effect decision-making: At 10:00 p.m., the Chainman shall poll the Council and Town Manager to identify remaining items
which shall be carried forward to the next Regular Meeting

Explanatory Note #3: A Councilor who feels the need for the Council excusing his/her absence will make the request to the Town Manager or the Town Clerk
prior to the meeting.

Hermon Town Council Agenda
FY 2018-2019
October 25, 2018
Pape 2 of 2



4

T G~
Hermon

MINUTES

TOWN WARRANT
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
THURSDAY, October 11, 2018

To:  Kiristen Cushman, a Resident of the Town of Hermon, Penobscot County and State of Maine,

Greeting:

In the name of the State of Maine you are hereby requested to notify and warn the inhabitants of the
Town of Hermon, in said County of Penobscot, qualified by law to vote in said town affairs of the
Election and Town Meeting described in this Warrant.

To the Voters of Hermon - District 2, Maine State Senate District 32, and Maine House of
Representatives District 23:

You are hereby notified that a Special Town Meeting in this Municipality will be held at the Hermon

Public Safety Building on Thursday, the 11" day of October A.D. 2018 at 7:00 p-m. to act on Articles 1
through 5.

The Town Manager opened the mecting at 7:01PM. 10 voters were in attendance.

ART. 1: To elect a Moderator to preside at said meeting.

The Town Manager asked for nominations for a Meeting Moderator. Jeanne Jacques nominated
Joshua Berry. Seconded by John Snyer. There were no other nominations. Mr. Berry willingly
accepted the nomination. A show of hands was unanimous in favor of Mr. Berry moderating the

mecting. The Moderator’s Oath to Mr. Berry and then turned the meeting over to him.

ART. 2: Shall the Town appropriate $25,000.00 from the Undesignated Fund Balance, for the purpose
of paying for Hermon Volunteer Rescue Service for Emergency Medical Services?
YES or NO

The Modecrator read Article 2. He then asked for a motion to approve the Article.

John Snyer moved to approve Article 2 as written. Timothy McCluskey seconded the motion.

A show of hands was unanimous in favor of the motion. Arficle 2 passes.

Special Town Meeting Minutes October 11, 2018



ART. 3: Shall the Town appropriate $35,000.00 from the School Bus Reserve Account (HERM33), for

the purpose of paying for the first installment (1/3) of the new school bus payable to Machias Savings
Bank?

YES or NO

The Moderator read Article 3. He then asked for a motion to approve the Article.

John Snyer moved to approve Article 3 as written. Steve Watson seconded the motion.

A show of hands was unanimous in favor of the motion. Article 3 passes.

ART. 4: Shall the Town transfer $158,391.47 from the Ruth Hanscom Trust Account and close the
Account to the Hermon School Department Accounts Payable Bank Account, for the purpose of

reimbursing the School Department for past purchases of furniture, technology and books for the School
Department Libraries?

YES or NO

The Moderator read Article 4. He then asked for a motion to approve the Article.

John Snyer moved to approve Article 4 as written. Steve Watson seconded the motion.

A show of hands was unanimous in favor of the motion. Article 4 passes.

ART. 5: Shall the Town appropriate $34,600.00 from the School Repair Reserve Account (HERM07),
for the purpose of paying Mechanical Services for the replacement and repair of the Hermon High
School Heating Controls?

YES or NO

The Moderator read Article 5. He then asked for a motion to approve the Article.

John Snyer moved to approve Article 5 as written. Steve Watson seconded the motion.

A show of hands was unanimous in favor of the motion. Article 5 passes.

Jeanne Jacques moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:10PM. Donna Ellis seconded the motion. Meeting
adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kristen Cushman, Town Clerk

Special Town Meeting Minutes October 11, 2018



A

Hézmon

Town of Hermon
Public Safety Meeting Room
October 11, 2018
Town Council Meeting
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
7:00 PM
MINUTES
Council Meetings may be viewed live online and are archived after the meeting

has taken place — check hermon.net for link.

***ALL ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROPRIATE COUNCIL ACTION***

L. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON

il PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair McCluskey led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance

III. ROLL CALL

Members Present: Douglas Sinclair Sr., Steven Watson, John Snyer, Donna Ellis, Steven Thomas, Jeanne
Jacques, and Timothy McCluskey

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Town Manager Howard Kroll, Town Clerk Kristen Cushman, Joshua Berry, Rachel
Grass, Camden National Bank, Machias Savings Bank, The First, Doris Rogerson, Lois
Brice, Tony Reynolds and approximately 6 residents.

**k*SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE AFTER ROLL CALL****

IV. REVIEW CONSENT CALENDAR: REGULAR BUSINESS, APPOINTMENTS, SIGNATURES,
And APPROVALOF MINUTES:

MINUTES. -APPROVE 10/4/2018
WARRANTS. -SIGN
RESOLVES. -SIGN

Hermon Town Council Agenda
FY 2018-2019
10-11-2018
Page 1 of 3



VL

VII.

VIII.

IX.

£
Hézmon

Councilor Snyer moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Councilor Watson
seconded the motion. Motion passes 7-0.

NEWS, PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

Economic Development Reserve Account/ TIF Account Discussion- Rachel Grass, Finance
Director

Rachel Grass made a presentation on where and how the TIF funds have been spent over the past
10 to 12 years.

PUBLIC ITEMS OR COMMENTS (l/tems Not Already on Agenda)
PUBLIC HEARINGS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

SCHEDULED AGENDA ITEMS

A. OLD BUSINESS

B. NEW BUSINESS

R18-19-14 Award Banking Services

Camdcn National Bank, Machias Savings Bank and The First were asked to make presentations
to the council regarding their bid packets on banking services.

Councilor Thomas moved to table R18-19-14. Councilor Ellis seconded the motion. The motion
was tabled until the 10-25-2018 council mecting. Motion tabled 7-0.

C. WORKSHOPS
D. OTHER ITEMS (from Table Package)

APPOINTMENTS

Hermon Town Council Agenda
FY 2018-2019
10-11-2018
Page 2 of 3



" ]
Beaaomn

XI. MANAGER STATUS REPORT:

Manager thanked all the bank representatives for attending the meeting this evening and providing
excellent presentations. Manager thanked Rachel Grass for the TIF/Economic Development Reserve
Account presentation. Gardner Construction has exercised their option to not to continuc the snow
plowing contract after this winter. Manager thanked Gardner Construction for their excellent work they

have done over the last 2 years and is confident they will finish out the terms of the contract on a high
note.

Manager informed Council that the last Snow Plow bid is going to be amended for new roads/mileage so

it can be put out to bid over the next month since the Council will need that information for the FY20
budget.

Manager also thanked the residents that came out to attend the meeting.
XIl. FINAL PUBLIC ITEMS OR COMMENT (ltems Not Already on Agenda)

XIIl. COUNCIL ITEMS:

Doug Sinclair: Gave a suggestion to grid off the town and look for different plow contractors for each
grid.

Tim McCluskey: Spoke on the safety issues/clean up Dunbar and Brawn looking te have cleaned up
around the new school addition. Howard Kroll stated the staging was gone and would look on 10-12-
2018 to sce the progress.

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

XV. ADJOURNMENT:

Councilor Jacques moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:05PM. Councilor Ellis gave seconded. With no
objection the meeting was adjourned at 9:05 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Howard Kroll and Kristen Cushman
Town Manager and Town Clerk

Explanatory note #1: All items in the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered routine and are proposed for adaption by the Town Council with one motion witheut

DISCUSSION or deliberation. IF DISCUSSION on any item is desired, any member of the Council or public may request the removal of an item for it to be placed in
the regular agenda prior 1o the motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

Explunatory Note #2: In the interest of effect decision-making: At 10:00 p.m., the Chairman shall poll the Council and Town Manager to identify remaining items
which shall be carried forward to the next Regular Mecting.

Explanatory Note #3: A Councilor who feels the need for the Council excusing his/her absence will make the request to the Town Manager or the Town Clerk
prior to the meeting,

Hermon Town Council Apenda
FY 2018-2019
10-11-2018
Page 3 of 3



JDERUGT) I} JApUN JOJOBNUDY) 18 JaumQ ay) jo siybu Aue o saipniasd
oy aJe Juswied Jo aoueldande pue JUsWAED ‘B3UBNSS) "UIRJAY PaWeU J0IDBJUDD

8y 0) Ajuo siqeed s1 g31J1LHI0 INNOWY UL "31qeRoBau jou sy sjeoyiia) sl

a1eq

g

Q31411830 LINNOWY 3u) jo jualuied o) pafINUa s I0JPRAUST 34)

IALILNISTHSTY SHINMO HO HINMO 'LIILIHIYY
3P paYLa2 Junowe Ji uoneujedxa Yoely)

“aFH1LH3D LNNOWY

puE 'SHUSWN20Q JZEHUGY) aY) YK SIUBRIOO0E Ul 51 IOA Yyl Jo Aljenb ay) ‘psjedlpul
se passasboud sely oA, By} Jol|aq pue UoHEULIOJU) ‘abpapwouy 5J38)ony au) Jo 1Seq
Byl o) 1BY) JSUMD 3] 0} SBYIIAT 03Iy A ‘uoped|dde aaoge ay) Guispdwos gjep

2y} pue SUOIIEAJBS(D S)IS-L0 UC Paseq 'SIUaWNJ0Q KEAUCY 3UI LM 82UBpI0JDE UY

ANIWAYd HO4 3¢ QLILNTY 5L ITLIHONY
kI B

ZLert'ies
£zZoz .mw 42q0130 Wﬂ.—aﬂm :D_ﬂm—EEOU 5 »
auley jo a1Bg "ayqnyd Aimoy Jq Q.G m H \V
HoiL [ejsuy . ,
BOZPE'pLEG e e OYNIYLIY SMd 'HSINIG OL ONVIVE 6
reviiies 3Na LINIWAVd LNIHHND '8

9B'ELL'ILY' VS

£6'658'€95'PS

(a1eoynien Joud Wwoly g 3ur) LNIWAYL
HOd S31V2I4I183D SNOIAIHd S53T L
(1101 G BuI 553 p aur)
e e 3OUNIY | 3§63 QINHVE WLOL 9
» SIS R T T Er ey rrri S SRR EREE :o*“.mm-fqmmc_l—uw0<z_<t_lwml—<h0h

£F'E99'C0LS
00'0% o0'0% [Eumew paIOIS J0 %EC 4
EV'E99°20IS 0r'615'999 v$ Wom pajaidwo jo ' e
JOVNIVIIY 'S
000% 31va 01 J3450LS V101 '8
0F'615'999'vS e 1yd 0L 4313 1dW0D WLOL Y
ov'6L5'999'vE peees e Y0NS ANY J3137dW0D VLOL Y
GUEBLBLEDE e sz 41 3U17) 31VA OL WNG LOVHINGD €
GIYEEOIGRES e s suoisisy Iy Aq sbueyd 18N 2

00°091'065'¥S

..................................................................... WNS LOVHLNOD TYNISINO ‘L

‘pSYaENE 1 'E0LS IWBWINA0( VIV '198ays uojenuuo)

DEAUAS AL LM UTIISULIOD Ut 'MOjaq UMOYS SE Juswied Joj apewl s| uogedlddy

\m\ . W .ﬁ Ag papnugng

NOILINYLSNOD NMYHE B ¥YENNJ -0idesuo]

"aNP MOU S1 UIaIaY umoys Juswded Juaund e} pue 1Iaumy

Bl WwoJy paa@dal sjuawiied pue panss aam juswied Joj sa1eayiad snomald yoym 1o}

WIOAA JO} JOIDRIU07) By} A pred uaaq JABY SIUNOWE [[€ |y ‘SIUSWNI0Q 184U UL Yt
souepi0o9e ul pajajdwoo usaq sey Juawied Joj uonesyddy siy) Aq paJaaod y10Mm ay) ‘Jaaq pue
uoneuwojul ‘abipapmouy 5,1010BJIUCY) BU) JO 1534 Ul 0) JEY} SIS JORIBRU0D paufisiapun ayy

SH3IAQHO IONYHD A FONVHI 13N

00°0% 0003 SWIOL
paaoiddy ajeqg 1aqunN
Jiuop sip paaciddy
0003 000%
Jaumgy Aq syjuow m:E:mhj
SNOILLONG3A| SNOILIAaY u| paatudde siapig abueyp

AHVYWWNS H3AY0 JONVHD

INJNAVd 304 NOILYDITddV S HOLIOVHLNOD

BIYF0 N ‘UMOL PIO Lobt0 suieny obueg

g1-das-z0 ajeq a10Au| 2102 ‘1 Aey :aje( RejuOD
aAY JOIEMIINS L89 1S YIBpIH €22
sajR0ssy Jajuadied 11 DAL IHOHY uofansUoD) umesg g Jequng WOHS
g1-des-Z ‘0L
HOLOVHINOD (] gL-Bny-g INOMS
1231LIHOYY [x] LOPYO 3N "UoUISH
Hanmo [x1] 90/L  ‘#4orgwd py sbunng ece
0} UoANQUISIT 1z :ON NOILYDIddY Algyuawa|g uounay 103royd UDUHIBH JO UMO] ‘0L
INJWAY HOd NOLLYDIFAILHTD ANY NOILVIINddY

§39vd ¢ 40 aNO 39vd



PEAUDY) SR J2PUN JDIBAUOD JO UMD 8L JO s1fu Aue o) expnfard

noynm ase juawied jo aaueydazle pue (uAwAed ‘BIueNss) "UrRIaY PRILEU JOPDRAUOD

ou 0} Ajuo sjqeded s GIIAILHID LINNOWY SUL "BIqER063U 10U §) 31EYNT) SIML

aeqg Ag

FAILILNISTHIIY SHINMO HO HINMO "LOALIHOYY
{-0) pandde WUROLIE S1) WK SIBHHP PIUIAD JUNOLIE || UOREURLXD LPENY)

‘031411830 ANROWY a4 Jo luawked o) panfiua S| 1ojoenue] aul
pue ‘SUSWNIoC DERU0D BY) Y S2UBRIODE U] S| HI0M B JO Amenb ay; *pajeaipuy
se passwsboid sey WO 9Y) J3)[9q PUE UORBULIOJU| rabpapaouy s108)|y2Iy O Jo 1580
ay 0} Jey] JAumO aY) 0) SBYINED DAY B ‘uonesjjdde aaoqe aiy Guispdwod ejep

Al pUT SUOCHPAISGO 6)|5-W0 UO PISEQ 'SJUBINI0Q 1IBRUAT BU LhM gouspIoIIe U)

ZOPALGLLG e R S S S a3I41LE3D INNOWY
LEE&&*#@%@BEE
’ \N\ ' W n&“ AQ panwugng
(20T '8 sequedsg NOLLINYLSNOD NMVYE 7 HVBNNQ 1010enuag
sendxg uosspUwod AW
sumn - oKand N -anp Mou 5| ujRIaY umays juawied Juaund ey pue ‘JauMD
%2.61_0 r AQ a1 woyy pang@sas sjuawied pue panss| a1am Juauried i0] SO1EI4ILA7) SNoWeId YIjYM 10}
1= RPN Av DA 10§ 10)DRALO7D BY) AQ pjed uaaq aAey SILNCLE |IB (e 'SIUSINI0Q 12RAU0D A WM
. aouepIco7e U| piedwos uagg sey wawled o uopeoyddy syl Ag PpRsSADD YoM 81 ‘JaiIaq pue
uoneuvoju; ‘abpapouy S J010EAUDT &) 10 1584 21} 0] 1EW SaYIAI 10jorau0Y paubisiapun ay)
9y 1518628 s et ONY IS SN 'HSINIZ OL ONVTVE 6
ro 1 191 S e 30 LNIWAYd LNIYHND "8
SYIAHO FONVHD AB JONVHD 13N
HOL SILYAILYIAD SNOIASHD §S3T°L
(1e10) g 2w 558 I au)) jooc os 00 0% STVLOL
BOOPOIORDIEE s s 39VNIV13Y §531 O3NYYI W01 9
g60L2'c0LSs T (85 + ¥§ 8u7) 3OVNIVLIY WI0L
oo'0s 0003 |epSIEN PUOIS JO %EZT 1
a6'0L2'5018 8S°LLE'SBL'YS Wom pajeos jo %27 B pasaiddy @1eQ Taquiny
‘AOVNIVLIY 'S {puoH SIU) paraiday
g.bﬂ ............................................................... E(Q o..—. ﬁ—mmo._-w |—<.—.0.—..m ao& 8@“
85°LIE'SBL'YS 31v0 01 Q3LT1dWN0D TVIOL'Y JeumQ Aq syjuow snowaud|
gsiec'spLrs e T e e Q340LS ONV QIL37dWO0D WIoL b SNOILONQ3A| SNOLLIGOY uj panosdde siopiQ abuey)d
GO'GGL'ALE'PE e {z+1 sur)} 31vQ OL WNS LOVHINGD T
50'8£9'98CS ettt L L 11+ =1 TR R &g abuaya 1o °Z >m§%
e WIS LOVHLNOD WNIDINO '
INIWAV ¥04 NOILLYOINddVY SHOLOVELNOD

“pawdEye 5] ‘€029 IRWADY VIV 1RRYS LORENUIUDD

19EAUDY) B I UORIZLNICD U} ‘MOJRG UMOYS S8 “IUBWARY JO} 3PBIL S| uopeajddy

gorr0 3IW 'UMOL PO LO¥+0 auey ‘Jobueg

§1-d3g-0c ajeQ aa|0AY| 110z 'y Aep :sjeq 12enun)
Y 191EMHS 189 1S NIIPIH €22
sajeossy Jawadied (1 DFLHIHY UoPINASUDY umeRIg 7 JBqUNY WOMd
g1-d93-0C ‘01
HoLavalNoD(] g1-u9g-g IWOHS
1930MouvY [x] LOBFO TN "UOULSH
HINMO [x] 0Ll #4901 @%a py sbuing CEE
:0] voNQUISIQ (44 1ON NOLLVDINddY Amjuewefy uoulgy  :LI93roYyd UOUUBH JO UMDY ‘0L
INIWAVYd ¥0O4 NOLLYIIHILY3D AONY NOILYIIddY

§39vd £ J0 INO 3DVd



